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James G. Bell, fecrctary
Whatcom~Skapit-Ialand Contractors tu;soc,.«ﬁrrm.)
Post Cffice Fox 1343

Bellinzham, Washiagton 98225

Dear Mr. Rell:

Thic 4s in response to vour letter of 15 Veovember 1277 requestirng
information on the Shagit River Levee aud Channel Improvenents Project.
I appraclate your interest in the Shazit River Levee Troiect and would
be pleased to meet with your sezociation at your rerular dinner meeting

. on 12 April 19785 to discuss ouvr studies and the work to be done along
the river. - Flease zdvise 1f thia date la sacisfacteory to you,

T ‘e are in an early stase of our studies and cannot determine how many
contracts would be dnvelved in completine the proiect.- Construction
would be initiated in Viscal Vear 1920 1if continuity of funding 1s
neintained. ;
T appreciate vyour intr»rw.t in the project and loow forward to mecting
with vou in April. If vou have other questions rerarding the Skapit
i Pdvar Levze Proiect vrior to the mesting, please contact me at tela-
phone (206) 7G64~3620 or ir. Vermon Cook, Project Maracer, at telephone
(206) 7642455,
Sincerely vours,
cec: 3::
Exec Ofc/Laakeri o ¢
Opns Div MTCK =
Rlpg Br/RegP lng /Z?C—j/ o /D
. Des v Des Sec sguqf_k{j D
Cook/Woodard “_;__,,_M_ L

(MFR: Dick Woodard cleared Fa
this date with Jean Laakeri o=

on 29 Nov 77)
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